
         
 
ADDENDUM #1 
ITB/RFP NUMBER:  20170013-PW-B 
Bluestone Trail 
 
DATE:  October 27, 2016 
 
TO:  All Potential Bidders/Offerors 
 
 
 

1. Question: Is there a certain way JMU wants the lighting to be maintained for the 
sidewalk/roadway on the project? 

Answer: JMU has requested that lighting must be maintained at the current light level present on 
site.   

  
2. Question: Will regular excavation and fill line items be paid for at the unit prices?  

Answer:  Yes. The pay items will be paid for and measured as they appear on the bid tab. 
Significant errors found by contractors during the bidding process need to be brought to the City’s 
attention immediately. 

 

3. Question: Is the excavation unclassified? 

 Answer: Yes 

 

4. Question: Are VDOT standards being used for the pavement markings? 

 Answer: Yes. 

 

5. Question: Is it alright to put safety fence around the entire project? Or does JMU prefer to 
just have the safety fence only where work is being performed? 

Answer: The contractor may place the safety fence only where there is activity or he may fence 
off the entire project. 
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6. Question: Will the CADD files be made available for bidding? 

 Answer: No. They will be available to the successful contractor once the project is awarded. 

 

7. Question: Are there any details on the steam vault vent? 

Answer:  The plans provide sufficient notes concerning the intent of the design around the steam 
vault vent.  If needed the contractors may contact JMU directly to visit the site and inspect the 
steam vault in this area. 

 

8. Question: Do the parking lot pavement markings need to have glass beads? 

 Answer: No. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other requirements, terms and conditions of the ITB/RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your bid/proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 
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